
I Peter: Living In Exile 
Lesson #7 – Inside & Out 

 

1) Scriptures To Read: 

a) I Peter 3:8-12 

b) Matthew 22:39 

c) Galatians 6:10 

d) Romans 12:15 

e) Matthew 12:48-50 

f) Philippians 2:3-5 

2) Questions To Consider 

a) I Peter 3:8 begins with the word “Finally.” What topic is Peter bringing to a 

close? 

b) What does it mean for Christians to live together in community with “unity 

of mind” or to be “harmonious”? What does it NOT mean? 

c) What is sympathy? How would you define or describe it? 

d) Why is it important for Christians to be sympathetic towards one another in 

the community of faith? 

e) What does it mean to exhibit brotherly love and to have a tender heart? 

f) Why is it important for us to possess and demonstrate humility within our 

church family? 

g) How should we live and respond to those outside the community of faith, 

specifically those who speak ill of us? 

 

 

 

 

  

  


